

**Schedule of civil penalties for violations of the civil offenses of the
Southern Ute Indian Tribe Traffic Code**

Adopted by the Southern Ute Indian Tribal Council by Res. No. 2017-###, on DATE, 2017.

Offenses	Civil Penalties
Driving without a license or permit (14-7-101(2))	\$45
Unlawful use of motor vehicle by unlicensed driver (14-7-104)	\$25
No license plates (14-7-107)	\$25
Unregistered motor vehicle (14-7-108)	\$60
Bicycle on highway (14-8-101(3))	\$20
Riding, leading, or driving animals on highway (14-8-102(2))	\$25
Snowmobile operation (14-8-103(1), (2), or (3))	\$60
Off-highway vehicle operation (14-8-104(1), (2), or (3))	\$60

Offenses	Civil Penalties
Walking along and upon highways (14-9-101(3))	\$25
Pedestrians in roadway (14-9-102(3))	\$25
Unsafe motor vehicles and equipment (14-10-101(3))	\$45
Headlights and taillights use and operation (14-10-103(6))	\$25
Windows – unobstructed view (14-10-104(4))	\$60
Failure to wear safety belt (14-10-105(4))	\$75
Failure to use child restraint systems (14-10-106(4))	\$75
Transporting explosive and hazardous cargo (14-10-107(2))	\$300 - \$1,000
Driving slow-moving motor vehicles on highway (14-10-107(2))	\$25
Signage and equipment for school buses	\$150 - \$300

Commented [JAW2]: This is the range of amounts for a fine of a class 1 misdemeanor in CRS § 42-4-1701.

Commented [JAW1]: This is a class 1 misdemeanor in CO. See CRS § 42-20-204.

Commented [JAW4]: These are the amounts for a class 2 misdemeanor in the State. CRS § 42-4-1701.

Offenses	Civil Penalties
(14-10-108(3))	
Failure to yield right-of-way at intersection (14-11-101(2))	\$80
Failure to yield right-of-way while making left turns (14-11-102(2))	\$80
Failure to obey stop signs or lights (14-11-103(4))	\$110
Failure to yield right-of-way required by yield signs (14-11-104(3))	\$80
Failure to yield right-of-way at entry from off-road (14-11-105(2))	\$80
Failure to yield right-of-way to emergency vehicles (14-11-106(2))	\$80
Approaching stationary emergency vehicle or stationary towing carrier vehicle (14-11-107(2))	\$80
Failure to yield right-of-way in highway work area (14-11-108(3))	\$80

Commented [JAW3]: In CO, this is a class 2 misdemeanor. See CRS § 42-4-1903.

Offenses	Civil Penalties
Failure to yield right-of-way to pedestrians (14-11-109(4))	\$40
Unlawful turning (14-12-101(2))	\$80
Unlawful u-turns (14-12-102(4))	\$80
Limitations on backing (14-12-104(2))	\$25
Driving on wrong side of road (14-13-101(2))	\$80
Driving at less than speed of traffic (14-13-102(2))	\$60
Passing on the left (14-13-103(6))	\$110
Illegal passing on the right (14-13-104(2))	\$110
Failure to obey one-way traffic restriction (14-13-105(2))	\$80
Illegally passing bicycles (14-13-106(2))	\$25

Offenses	Civil Penalties
Following too closely (14-13-107)	\$110
Excessive speed (14-14-101(1)(a))	\$35 – (1 to 4 mph) \$80 – (5 to 9 mph) \$150 – (10 to 19 mph) \$230 – (20 to 24 mph)
Driving at unreasonable and imprudent speed under existing conditions (14-14-101(2))	\$40
Failing to slow down for special hazard (14-14-101(2)(a))	\$110
Failing to drive at minimum speed (14-14-102(1))	\$60
Excessive speed in unposted roads (14-14-104(1))	\$25
Unsafely moving a motor vehicle (14-15-101(1))	\$40
Illegally parking on road (14-15-102(1) and (2))	\$40
Illegally parking or stopping (14-15-103(1), (2), and (3))	\$25
Abandoned motor vehicle	\$25

Offenses	Civil Penalties
(14-15-104(1), (2), and (3))	
Unlawful handicap parking (14-15-106(1))	\$160
Unsafely opening doors (14-15-107(1) and (2))	\$25
Illegal tribal elder parking (14-15-109(2) and (3))	\$60
Illegally operating motorcycle and off-highway vehicle (14-16-101(2)(a)-(d))	\$40
Not wearing eyewear or helmet (14-16-102(1), (2), and (3))	\$40 \$110 (under 18)
Illegally operating motorcycle on road (14-16-103(1)-(4))	\$40
Attaching motorcycle or off-highway vehicle to motor vehicle (14-16-104(1))	\$40
Littering (14-17-101(1) or (2))	\$45
Failing to cover loads (14-17-102(1))	\$25

Offenses	Civil Penalties
Illegal passengers (14-17-103(1), (2), or (3))	\$40
Signals, signs, markings (14-17-104(1)-(4))	\$25
Failure to comply with peace officer (14-17-106(1))	\$150 - \$300
Failure to mark breakdown or stop (14-18-101(1) or (2))	\$25
Emergency lighting equipment for certain trucks and buses (14-18-102(1), (2), or (3)).	\$25
Accidents to official traffic control devices (14-18-106(1))	\$25

Commented [JAW6]: This is the range of amount for class 2 misdemeanor.

Commented [JAW5]: In CO, this is a class 2 misdemeanor. See CRS § 42-4-107.